



## Matthew L. Meola

Director

(617) 807-8538  
matthew.meola@aon.com  
53 State Street, Suite 2201  
Boston, MA 02109

## Background

Matthew Meola is a director specializing in intellectual property, source code analysis, and data analytics at Aon. In his eight years in the field, Matt has advised clients in dozens of matters. He has directed the strategy and technical analysis of over a dozen patent matters and lead large scale projects analyzing hundreds of terabytes of data to identify evidence of copyright infringement across a large enterprise. Matt also launched Stroz Friedberg's source code diligence offering. Matt's core work in the practice covers a wide array of technical areas, including source code analysis, computer networks, databases, programming languages, firewalls, video streaming, web browsers, and computer architecture.

Matt received his M.A. from Princeton University, where his research focused on provably fault-tolerant computing and development of high-level languages for configuration of computer networks. He also holds a B.S. in computer science and mathematics from Rutgers University, *magna cum laude*.

Prior to joining Elysium Digital, Matt worked at Princeton University, IBM Research and Triveni Digital.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Director, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Director, 2017 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Manager, 2015 – 2017
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2011 – 2015
- Princeton University, Research Assistantship, Fellowship, Teaching Assistantship, 2007 – 2010
- IBM Research, Intern, 2007
- Triveni Digital, Intern, 2006
- Rutgers University, Research Assistant, REU Program at DIMACS, 2005

## Education

- M.A., Computer Science, Princeton University, 2010
- B.S., Computer Science and Mathematics, Rutgers University, 2007

## Speaking Engagements

- “Faulty Logic: Reasoning about Fault Tolerant Programs”. Co-presented at European Symposium on Programming, March 2010.
- “Faulty Logic: Reasoning about Fault Tolerant Programs”. Co-presented at Department of Computer Science, Princeton University, May 2009.
- “A Logic for Reasoning about Programs in the Presence of Transient Faults”. Co-presented at International Workshop on Proof-Carrying Code, Carnegie Mellon University, June 2008.

## Publications

- “Frenetic: A High-Level Language for OpenFlow Networks.” Nate Foster, Michael J. Freedman, Rob Harrison, Jennifer Rexford, Matthew L. Meola, and David Walker. In *Proc. Workshop on Programmable Routers for Extensible Services of Tomorrow*, November 2010.
- “Faulty Logic: Reasoning about Fault Tolerant Programs.” Matthew L. Meola and David Walker. In *Proc. 19th European Conference on Programming Languages and Systems*, March 2010.

## Testimony

- *Helios Software LLC et al. v. SpectorSoft Corporation*  
U.S. District Court, District of Delaware, Case No. 1:12-cv-00081  
Submitted two declarations on behalf of SpectorSoft Corporation, 2014, 2015.